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DATE: 1171172015

SUBJECT: Clags 2 Change for LTX Limited Module - FCC 1D O78-T45G05104

Dear Teme,

This letter s in support of reguest for & cass 2 change for the Imited modular agproval to the subject
equipment with FCC ID: OT6-T45G0S10A. This class 2 change for this existing Limted Module i
already approved 1or use In Gojo Indusirees, Inc. touch-free Depenser types LTX-7 and LTX-12 — bath
referred o as Host LTX Dispenser in this and other documents.

The class 2 change is requesied because a layoul change was recently made to the Limied Module
transmitier's Printed Circuit Board [PCB) which eliminated the anienna switch and the second anienng
{ANTZ)

No changes were made to the Host LTX Depenger but due to changs in the bransmitter PCE 2 retest io
the FLC 15.240 reguirements wes performed and 3 subseguent test repan has been submilied with this
filing. Only photas of the changes Lo the transmitier PCB have been supplied with this submission. There
are nd conhidentiaily requirements fof this class 2 change bul the con figentiality letter frem the previous
rmcckale approval submession where schematice and block diadrams wers submited shauld remain in
affact

Stay wall,

Aaron Raynolds
MNew Systems Development 51 Manager

ol

i

f.-' : .. - —
e J«gﬁ,«’ﬂ‘




